



Address 3080 Tamiami Trail East, Naples, Florida 34112

Email
rtreiser@swflaw.com

Voice
239.298.8375

Fax
239.649.0823

 [Download Vcard](#)

Richard M. Treiser

Richard M. Treiser, Esq. is a founding partner of the law firm and heads the firm's commercial litigation section. Mr. Treiser has been practicing in Collier County, Florida since 1981. The focus of his practice is in the area of commercial and real estate litigation with particular emphasis on creditor's rights in secured and unsecured debt collection and judgment enforcement. He is experienced in art-related litigation; commercial landlord-tenant matters, mortgage foreclosures and business litigation. His practice also includes probate litigation and complex domestic relations matters.

DOMESTICATE YOUR OUT-OF-STATE JUDGMENT: For Information [CLICK HERE](#)

Education

Law: 1978, Juris Doctorate, Boston University School of Law, Boston, Massachusetts

Undergraduate: 1975, Bachelor of Arts, cum laude, Political Science Major, Villanova University, Villanova, Pennsylvania

Bar Admissions

State of Florida Bar: 1978 to present

State of Alaska Bar: 1978 to 1982

State of New Jersey Bar: 1978 to 1982

U.S. District Court for the Middle District of Florida: 1991

U.S. District Court for the District of Alaska: 1980

U.S. District Court for the District of New Jersey: 1980

Professional Experience

Mr. Treiser has had the following professional experience:

Private Practice: 1981 to present

Deputy Municipal Attorney: Ketchikan, Alaska: 1979 to 1981

Law Clerk/Magistrate Superior Court Ketchikan, Alaska: 1978 to 1979

Professional Associations and Activities

Mr. Treiser has been a member of the following professional associations:

Florida Bar Fee Arbitration Program, 20th Circuit Arbitrator and Chair
Thomas Biggs Inns of Court
Collier County Bar Association Mock Trial Program
Collier County Bar Association Legal Aid Committee

Civic and Community Organizations and Activities

Mr. Treiser has been involved in the following civic and community organizations and activities:

Temple Shalom of Naples Trustee and President
Optimist Club Member
Rotary Club Group Study Exchange to the Philippines
Cub Scouts and Boy Scouts Leader
March of Dimes Volunteer
American Cancer Society Board Member
Big Brothers/Big Sisters Mentor
Founder and President of POLO Club of Naples
Youth Soccer League Coach and President

Publications and Appearances

Mr. Treiser has authored the following articles and publications:

"Art Fraud: A Primer on How to Avoid Becoming a Victim. The Buyers Perspective"
"What Remedies are Available to Buyers Under Florida Law When Sellers of Real Property Make Material Misrepresentations or Conceal Defects."

Mr. Treiser has made the following appearances:

"Insurance Appraisals and Restatement 2d Torts Section 552 Liability" presented at the 2001 National Conference of the Appraisers Association of America
"Art Fraud" Collier County Legal Secretary's Association
"Mechanics Lien Law" Electrical Council of Florida Collier County Chapter

Awards, Recognition and Appointments

Mr. Treiser has received the following awards, recognition or appointments:

Collier County Legal Secretaries Association Boss of the Year
Outstanding Young Men of America
Who's Who in American Law

Personal

Born July 9, 1953, in Sussex, New Jersey

